
   
 

   
 

Motteler Drive Culvert Replacement  

Bidder Questions and Clarifications 

Question Response Date 

Is there a Geotechnical Report 

for the site?  

section 1-02.4(2) Subsurface 

Information: A geotechnical 

investigation was complete by 

Aspect Consulting and can be 

made available upon request. 

3/10/2022 

Is there a load rating on the 

downstream bridge? 

HL-93/U80 3/18/2022 

Is there any work to be done 

on the downstream concrete 

retaining wall on left bank? 

Only to the extent necessary to 

install the new structure as 

shown on the plans.  

3/18/2022 

Is there a size requirement for 

the pedestrian bridge? 

Sheet 4 of the Designs denotes 

a 6’ wide pedestrian crossing. 

3/18/2022 

Since this is a Public Works 

crossing, are steel guardrails 

required? 

Per the Designs and Special 

Provisions, an 18” traffic curb 

and object markers on all four 

corners is required. 

3/18/2022 

Are there any buried utilities? Not that we are aware of, 

however per section 1-07.17 of 

the special provisions, the 

Contractor is responsible for 

locating and protecting all 

utilities during construction.  

3/18/2022 

 

On the plans it says .25 HMA 

but in the Specials it talks 

about BST? 

It is HMA per the plans. 

Addendum 2 reflects these 

corrections to the special 

provisions.  

3/21/2022 

Can you explain the 

discrepancy between the 

streambed sediment sizes 

shown on the plans versus that 

referenced in the specs? 

Per the engineer “the 

specifications reference a 

material type, but there is a 

note in the specs saying actual 

sizes per plans.  The material on 

the plans needs to be provided 

to the approximate sizes 

shown.” 

3/22/2022 

 


